TAXICAB AUTHORITY SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
AND PUBLIC HEARING

Wednesday, August 16, 2023, 9:30 A.M.

AT THE NEVADA STATE BUSINESS CENTER
3300 W. SAHARA AVE., SUITE 400—NEVADA ROOM
LAS VEGAS, NV 89102
OR

Join the meeting using Microsoft TEAMS

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device:
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting Y TAmNTZiNjAtYzc3NSOONjAXLWI1OGUINGY4YT
U0YzliZjU4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-
b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c¢%2201d%22%32%2269459¢26-
60ad-487a-9fe9-fe5361b1dd35%22%7d

Meeting ID: 220 744 982 390
Passcode: PHHHEA

Join with a video conferencing device
341858499 @t.plem.vc

Video Conference ID: 117 512 5350
Or call in (audio only)

+1 775-321-6111,,688051127# United States, Reno

Phone Conference ID: 688 051 127#



JOE LOMBARDO

Governor

TERRY REYNOLDS
Director

DAN R. REASER
Chairman

KARL W. ARMSTRONG
Administrator

DONALD SODERBERG
Vice Chairman

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Members
J.D. DECKER
TAXICAB AUTHORITY RUSTY GRAF
2090 East Flamingo Road, Suite 200 JAVIER TRUMILLO

Las Vegas Nevada 89119
Telephone (702) 668-4000 e Fax (702) 668-4001
http://taxi.state.nv.us

PUBLIC BOARD MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Date and Time of Meeting: Wednesday, August 16, 2023
9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Nevada State Business Center

3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 400 Nevada Room
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

OR

Join the meeting using Teams:
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

" 1/19%3ameeting_YTdmNTZiNjAtYzc3NSOONjAXLWI1OGUtNGY4YTUO0YzliZju4%40thread.v2/0?contex
t=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-

1544d2703980%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%2269459c26-60ad-487a-9fe9-fe536fb1dd35%22%7d

Meeting ID: 220 744 982 390
Passcode: PHHHEA
Join with a video conferencing device
341858499@t.plcm.vc
Video Conference ID: 117 512 5350
Alternate VTC instructions
https://dialin.plcm.vc/teams/?key=341858499&conf=1175125350

Or call in (audio only)
+1 775-321-6111,,688051127# United States, Reno, Phone Conference ID: 688 051 127#

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted at the following locations:

State of Nevada Taxicab Authority, 2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89119
e Las Vegas City Hall, 495 S. Main Street, Las Vegas, NV 891 01
Clark County Commissioners, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89101
e Grant Sawyer Building, 555 E. Washington Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101
e Nevada Taxicab Authority Website www.taxi.state.nv.us
e State of Nevada Website https://notice.nv.gov

@ Nevada Department of Business & Industry




Board Meeting and Public Hearing
August 16, 2023

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted at the following locations:

e State of Nevada Taxicab Authority, 2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89119
e Las Vegas City Hall, 495 S. Main Street, Las Vegas, NV 89101
e Clark County Commissioners, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89101
e Grant Sawyer Building, 555 E. Washington Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101
e Nevada Taxicab Authority Website www.taxi.state.nv.us
o State of Nevada Website https://notice.nv.qov

The State of Nevada Taxicab Authority is pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are
disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the State of Nevada
Taxicab Authority, in writing, at 2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 or by calling (702) 668-4000 at least
24 hours prior to the date of the meeting.

Members of the public may request the supporting material for this meeting from: Gail Gaison-Tyler, Nevada Taxicab Authority,
2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119, (702) 668-4025, email: ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us

In accordance with Nevada’'s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority may
combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion
relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The Authority, at its
discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The Authority
reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint. Prior to the
commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an
individual, the board may refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126.

Persons wishing to intervene must file the appropriate pleading in accordance with the procedures of N.A.C. 706.894, and serve
their petitions to intervene on all appropriate persons, pursuant to N.A.C. 706.921, no later than Tuesday, August 15, 2023, at
3:00 P.M. Pursuant to NRS 241.030(1), the State of Nevada Taxicab Authority may conduct a closed meeting to consider the
character, allegations of misconduct, professional competence, or physical and mental health of a person. Please be advised that
the Authority may discuss or reference applicable governing statutes and regulations during deliberation and action of any of the
agenda items, including but not limited to, NRS Chapter 706 and NAC Chapter 706.

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING
THE PROCEEDINGS.

[§9]



Board Meeting and Public Hearing
August 16, 2023

AGENDA

1. Open Meeting

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Compliance with Open Meeting Law
2. Public Comment

Members of the public must identify themselves for the record and are then invited to use three minutes
to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. Comments shall be
directed to the Board and presented in a professional demeanor and not in a threatening, profane,
vulgar, or abusive manner. *The Board may limit repetitive comments to balance time constraints.

*NRS 203.090 Disturbing meeting. Every person who, without the authority of law, shall willfully disturb
an assembly or meeting not unlawful in its character shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.

3. Board Meeting Minutes (for Discussion and Possible Action)
Approve July 20, 2023, Board Meeting Minutes

4. Industry Discussion (For Discussion Only)

Members of the industry may present comments, questions, or concemns regarding ongoing discussions
on proposed regulation changes and/or industry-related matters.

4. Staff Report (For Discussion only)

A. Administrator's Report
i. Licensing

B. Enforcement/Compliance Report

C. Stats

D. Legal Counsels

E. Future Agenda ltems
5. Public Comment
6. Adjournment (Action)
By the Authority,
%J W M Dated: August 7, 2023
Karl W. Armstrong, Administrator Las Vegas, Nevada
Nevada Taxicab Authority

. Dated: August 7, 2023

Dan R. Reaser, Chairman Las Vegas, Nevada
Nevada Taxicab Author

(OS]



0w >

AGENDA ITEM 1

Open Meeting

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Compliance with Open Meeting Law



JOE LOMBARDO
Governor

TERRY REYNOLDS
Director

DAN R. REASER
Chairman

. DONALD SODERBERG
KARL W. ARMSTRONG STATE OF NEVADA Vice Chairman
Administrator

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY | DMeDné%e&séR
TAXICAB AUTHORITY RUSTY GRAF
2090 East Flamingo Road, Suite 200 JAVIER TRUJILLO

Las Vegas Nevada 89119
Telephone (702) 668-4000 e Fax (702) 668-4001
http://taxi.state.nv.us
PUBLIC BOARD MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Date and Time of Meeting: Wednesday, August 16, 2023
9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Nevada State Business Center

3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 400 Nevada Room
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

OR

Join the meeting using Teams:
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting YTdmNTZiNjAtYzc3NSO0ONjAXLWI1OGUtNGY4YTUO0YzIiZjU4%40thread.v2/0?contex
=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4€68-8eaa-
1544d2703980%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%2269459c26-60ad-487a-9fe9-fe536fb1dd35%22%7d
Meeting ID: 220 744 982 390
Passcode: PHHHEA
Join with a video conferencing device
341858499@t.plcm.vc
Video Conference ID: 117 512 5350
tel:+17753216111,,688051127#
Or call in (audio only)
+1775-321-6111,,688051127# United States, Reno, Phone Conference ID: 688 051 127#

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted at the following locations:

State of Nevada Taxicab Authority, 2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89119
e Las Vegas City Hall, 495 S. Main Street, Las Vegas, NV 89101
Clark County Commissioners, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89101
e Grant Sawyer Building, 555 E. Washington Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101
e Nevada Taxicab Authority Website www.taxi.state.nv.us
o State of Nevada Website https://notice.nv.qgov

The State of Nevada Taxicab Authority is pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are
disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the State of Nevada

Taxicab Authority, in writing, at 2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 or by calling (702) 668-4000 at least
24 hours prior to the date of the meeting.

@ Nevada Department of Business & Industry




Board Meeting and Public Hearing
August 16, 2023

Members of the public may request the supporting material for this meeting from: Gail Gaison-Tyler, Nevada Taxicab Authority,
2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119, (702) 668-4025, email: ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us

In accordance with Nevada's Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority may
combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion
relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The Authority, at its
discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The Authority
reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint. Prior to the
commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an
individual, the board may refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126.

Persons wishing to intervene must file the appropriate pleading in accordance with the procedures of N.A.C. 706.894, and serve
their petitions to intervene on all appropriate persons, pursuant to N.A.C. 706.921, no later than Tuesday, August 15, 2023, at
3:00 P.M. Pursuant to NRS 241.030(1), the State of Nevada Taxicab Authority may conduct a closed meeting to consider the
character, allegations of misconduct, professional competence, or physical and mental health of a person. Please be advised that
the Authority may discuss or reference applicable governing statutes and regulations during deliberation and action of any of the
agenda items, including but not limited to, NRS Chapter 706 and NAC Chapter 706.

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING
THE PROCEEDINGS.

o



Board Meeting and Public Hearing
August 16, 2023

AGENDA

1. Open Meeting

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Compliance with Open Meeting Law
2. Public Comment

Members of the public must identify themselves for the record and are then invited to use three minutes
to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. Comments shall be
directed to the Board and presented in a professional demeanor and not in a threatening, profane,
vulgar, or abusive manner. *The Board may limit repetitive comments to balance time constraints.

*NRS 203.090 Disturbing meeting. Every person who, without the authority of law, shall willfully disturb
an assembly or meeting not unlawful in its character shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.

3. Board Meeting Minutes (for Discussion and Possible Action)
Approve July 20, 2023, Board Meeting Minutes

4. Industry Discussion (For Discussion Only)

Members of the industry may present comments, questions, or concerns regarding ongoing discussions
on proposed regulation changes and/or industry-related matters.

4. Staff Report (For Discussion only)

A. Administrator's Report
i. Licensing
B. Enforcement/Compliance Report
C. Stats
D. Legal Counsels
E. Future Agenda ltems
5. Public Comment
6. Adjournment (Action)
By the Authority,
1S J
2 QL £ &“ Dated: August 7, 2023
Karl W. Armstrong, Administrator Las Vegas, Nevada
Nevada Taxicab Authority
. Dated: August 7, 2023
Dan R. Reaser, Chairman Las Vegas, Nevada

Nevada Taxicab Author

‘od



JOE LOMBARDO

Governor

KARL W. ARMSTRONG
Administrator

TERRY REYNOLDS
Director Nt A Chairman
STATE OF NEVADA DONALD SODERBERG
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY Vice Chairman
TAXICAB AUTHORITY Members
2090 East Flamingo Road, Suite 200 A s
Las Vegas Nevada 89119 JAVIER TRUJILLO

Telephone (702) 668-4000 e Fax (702) 668-4001
http://taxi.state.nv.us

POSTING CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

This certifies that the attached Notice of the Agenda for the Board Meeting and Public
Hearing scheduled for Wednesday, August 16, 2023 at 9:30 a.m., has been appropriately
posted at the following location:

STATE OF NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

Date Posted N
- N |
. S 25 |
Please fax this posting confirmation back to: = o

702-668-4008 TR

- w N

e ::z‘b%:'

Attn: Gail Gaison-Tyler =

(==&

Or email to

ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us

@ Nevada Department of Business & Industry




JOE LOMBARDO

Governor

TERRY REYNOLDS
Director

TO:

FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

E-MAIL:

NUMBER
OF PAGES:

(Including cover)

KARL W. ARMSTRONG
Administrator

DAN R. REASER

'.\-U, o 7 Chairman
STATE OF NEVADA DONALD SO
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY Vice Cha?rlrEnRa?rERG
TAXICAB AUTHORITY Members
2090 East Flamingo Road, Suite 200 égsgfg’;ii
Las Vegas Nevada 89119 JAVIER TRUJILLO

Telephone (702) 668-4000 e Fax (702) 668-4001
http://taxi.state.nv.us
+

E-MAIL / FAX TRANSMITTAL

LuAnn D. Holmes
Las Vegas City Hall, City Clerk’s office

Gail Gaison-Tyler, Executive Secretary

Notice & Agenda for Board Meeting and Public Hearing on Wednesday,
August 16, 2023 @ 9:30am

posting@lasvegasnevada.gov

5

MESSAGE:

Please post for the upcoming Board Meeting and Public Hearing

on August 16, 2023 at 9:30am for the Taxicab Authority for public view at
your soonest convenience and send confirmation receipt to 702-668-4008
or to ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us.

Thank you!!

@ Nevada Department of Business & Industry




KARL W. ARMSTRONG
Administrator

JOE LOMBARDO
Governor
TERRY REYNOLDS DAN R. REASER
Director 5 Chaimman
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY Vice Cha[i)nnilra:ERG
TAXICAB AUTHORITY Members
2090 East Flamingo Road, Suite 200 4.0. DECKER
Las Vegas Nevada 89119 il R

Telephone (702) 668-4000 e Fax (702) 668-4001
hitp://taxi.state.nv.us

POSTING CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

This certifies that the attached Notice of the Agenda for the Board Meeting and Public
Hearing scheduled for Wednesday, August 16, 2023 at 9:30 a.m., has been appropriately

posted at the following location:

LAS VEGAS CITY HALL
495 South Main Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Saratheys
AL R s
~{_8ignature of Recipient s -
, (=)
&
glalez > S
Date Posted _ = &
= o
] < D
. . . D \
Please fax this posting confirmation back to: ) 2\« #-’*
[ i
702-668-4008 (==3&

- Attn: Gail Gaison-Tyler

Or email to

ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us

@ Nevada Department of Business & Industry




Gail Gaison-TxIer

Toome Gail Gaison-Tyler

S Wednesday, August 9, 2023 1:58 PM

To: Posting

Subject: Notice & Agenda for Board Meeting and Public Hearing on Wednesday, August 16,
2023 @ 9:30am

Attachments: CITY HALL EMAIL TRANSMITTAL.doc; CITY HALL CONFIRMATION RECEIPT.doc; FINAL

AGENDA AUGUST 16, 2023.pdf

Please post for the upcoming Board Meeting and Public Hearing on August 16, 2023 at 11:00am for the Taxicab
Authority for public view at your soonest convenience and send confirmation receipt to 702-668-4008 or to
ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us.

Thank you,

Gail Gaison-Tyler

Executive Secretary

Nevada Taxicab Authority

2090 E. Flamingo Rd Suite #200

Las Vegas, NV 89119

Telephone: 702.668.4025

Fax: 702.668.4002

I ’l: ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us

Nevada Taxii:ab uthority

Nevada Departisent of Business and Industny
“Cirowing buxiness i Nevada”




JOE LOMBARDO

Governor

TERRY REYNOLDS
Director

KARL W. ARMSTRONG
Administrator

DAN R. REASER
Chairman

DONALD SODERBERG
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY Vice Chairman
TAXICAB AUTHORITY Members
2090 East Flamingo Road, Suite 200 J.D. DECKER
Las Vegas Nevada 89119 JAl\?/?ESRT \T(SLmFLo

Telephone (702) 668-4000 e Fax (702) 668-4001
http://taxi.state.nv.us

E-MAIL / FAX TRANSMITTAL

TO: Clark County Government Building

FROM: Gail Gaison-Tyler, Executive Secretary

DATE:

SUBJECT: Notice & Agenda for Board Meeting and Public Hearing on Wednesday
Augqust 16, 2023 @ 9:30am

E-MAIL: AdministrativeServices@clarkcountynv.gov

NUMBER

OF PAGES: 5

(Including)

MESSAGE: Please post for the upcoming Board Meeting and Public Hearing

on August 16, 2023 at 9:30am for the Taxicab Authority for public view at
your soonest convenience and send confirmation receipt to 702-668-4008
or to ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us.

Thank you!!

@ Nevada Department of Business & Industry




JOE LOMBARDO

Governor

TERRY REYNOLDS
Director

Telephone (702) 668-4000 e

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

5

TAXICAB AUTHORITY
2090 East Flamingo Road, Suite 200
Las Vegas Nevada 89119

http://taxi.state.nv.us

POSTING CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

Fax (702) 668-4001

KARL W. ARMSTRONG

Administrator

" DAN R. REASER
Chairman

DONALD SODERBERG

Vice Chairman

Members
J.D. DECKER
RUSTY GRAF
JAVIER TRUJILLO

This certifies that the attached Notice of the Agenda for the Board Meeting and Public Hearing
scheduled for Wednesday, August 16, 2023, at 9:30 a.m., has been appropriately posted at the

following locations.

CLARK COUNTY GOVERNMENT BUILDING

500 S. Grand Central Parkway

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

A"\»CLL\,W O/Y\(U/VJJ"\

Signature of Recipient

§- 9-9093 @ 43spm
Date Posted

Please fax this posting confirmation back to:

702-668-4008
Attn: Gail Gaison-Tyler
Or email to

ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us

@

AUG 0 9 2023

ECEIVE

[Soe)

!
|

f
B
Ry

@ Nevada Department of Business & Industry




Gail Gaison-TxIer

n Gail Gaison-Tyler
S at? Wednesday, August 9, 2023 2:23 PM
To: AdministrativeServices@clarkcountynv.gov
Subject: Notice & Agenda for Board Meeting and Public Hearing on Wednesday August 16,
2023 @ 9:30am
Attachments: COUNTY HALL EMAIL TRANSMITTAL.doc; COUNTY CONFIRMATION RECEIPT.doc;

Board Mtg aGENDA 81623.doc

Please post for the upcoming Board Meeting and Public Hearing on August 16, 2023 at 9:30am for the Taxicab Authority
for public view at your soonest convenience and send confirmation receipt to 702-668-4008 or to
ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us.

Thank you,

Gail Gaison-Tyler
Executive Secretary

Nevada Taxicab Authority

2090 E. Flamingo Rd Suite #200
Las Vegas, NV 89119
Telephone: 702.668.4025

Fax: 702.668.4002

[ | ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us

,,,,,,, a"' _ Nevada Taxicab Authority
‘-.‘ < ’ Nevada Department sllri‘li\il;!'h\.tlu' Indaistey
"\", *Girowing business in Nevada®

A1 e




JOE LOMBARDO
Governor

TERRY REYNOLDS
Director

TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

E-MAIL:

NUMBER
JF PAGES:

(Including cover)

KARL W. ARMSTRONG
Administrator

DAN R. REASER
Chairman

DONALD SODERBERG

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY Vice Chairman
TAXICAB AUTHORITY Members
2090 East Flamingo Road, Suite 200 4.0. DECKER
Las Vegas Nevada 89119 JA'\QILIJESFI ¥SUF3'|ALFLO

Telephone (702) 668-4000 e Fax (702) 668-4001
http://taxi.state.nv.us

E-MAIL / FAX TRANSMITTAL

Grant Sawyer Building — Capitol Police

Gail Gaison-Tyler, Executive Secretary

August 9, 2023

Notice & Agenda for Board Meeting and Public Hearing on Wednesday,
Auqust 16, 2023 @ 9:30am

cguedry@gov.nv.gov

[&)]

MESSAGE:

Please post for the upcoming Board Meeting and Public Hearing

on August 16, 2023 at 11:00am for the Taxicab Authority for public view at
your soonest convenience and send confirmation receipt to 702-668-4008
or to ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us.

Thank you!!

é Nevada Department of Business & Industry




JOE LOMBARDO
Governor

TERRY REYNOLDS
Director

Administrator

DAN R. REASER

Chairman

STATE OF NEVADA DONALD SODERBERG

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
TAXICAB AUTHORITY

Vice Chairman

Members

2090 East Flamingo Road, Suite 200 3.0, DECKER
Las Vegas Nevada 89119 JA’\:{/%:ESRqRGUTS_O

Telephone (702) 668-4000 o Fax (702) 668-4001
http://taxi.state.nv.us

POSTING CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

This certifies that the attached Notice of the Agenda for the Board Meeting and Public
Hearing scheduled for Wednesday, August 16, 2023 at 9:30 a.m., has been appropriately
posted at the following location:

GRANT SAWYER BUILDING
555 E. Washington Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

("

Signature dfRecipient

§/a /23

Date Posted

Please fax this posting confirmation back to:
702-668-4008
Attn: Gail Gaison-Tyler
Or email to

ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us

KARL W. ARMSTRONG

@

CEIVE
AUG 0 9 2023

P

@E

&5

@ Nevada Department of Business & Industry




Gail Gaison-TzIer

Fram: Gail Gaison-Tyler

. & Wednesday, August 9, 2023 2:31 PM

To: Christy Guedry

Subject: Notice & Agenda for Board Meeting and Public Hearing on Wednesday, August 16,
2023 @ 9:30am

Attachments: GRANT SAWYER POST RECEIPT.doc; GRANT SAWYER EMAIL TRANSMITTAL.doc; Board

Mtg aGENDA 81623.doc

Tracking: Recipient Read
Christy Guedry Read: 8/9/2023 2:32 PM

Please post for the upcoming Board Meeting and Public Hearing on August 16, 2023 at 11:00am for the Taxicab
Authority for public view at your soonest convenience and send confirmation receipt to 702-668-4008 or to
ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us.

Thank you,

Gail Gaison-Tyler

Executive Secretary

Nevada Taxicab Authority

2090 E. Flamingo Rd Suite #200

| 'egas, NV 89119

Telephone: 702.668.4025

Fax: 702.668.4002

Email: ggaisontyler@taxi.state.nv.us

_, Nevada Taxicab Authority

S\ A Nevada Department of Business and Indwstey
LR “Girowing buxiness in Nevada”™




AGENDA ITEM 2

Public Comment

Members of the public must identify themselves for the record and are then
invited to use three minutes to comment on items on the meeting agenda
or on items not contained therein. Comments shall be directed to the Board
and presented in a professional demeanor and not in a threatening,
profane, vulgar, or abusive manner. *The Board may limit repetitive
comments to balance time constraints.

*NRS 203.090 Disturbing meeting. Every person who, without the authority
of law, shall willfully disturb an assembly or meeting not unlawful in its
character shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.



AGENDA ITEM 3

Board Meeting Minutes

Approval of Minutes from July 20, 2023
Board Meeting



DAN R. REASER

JOE LOMBARDO
Chairman

Governor

TERRY REYNOLDS
DONALD SODERBERG

Director
STATE OF NEVADA Vice Chairman
KARL W. ARMSTRONG DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY Members
inistrator J.D. DECKER
TAXICAB AUTHORITY RUSTY GRAF
2090 East Flamingo Road, Suite 200 JAVIER TRUJILLO

Las Vegas Nevada 89119
Telephone (702) 668-4000 « Fax (702) 668-4001
http://taxi.state.nv.us

MINUTES OF THE JULY 20, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Present from the Nevada Taxicab Authority Board

Chairman Dan Reaser
Member Rusty Graf
Administrator Karl Armstrong

Due to insufficient numbers to form a quorum, Chairman Reaser did not call the meeting. Therefore, no
business was conducted, and the meeting was adjourned at 11:16 a.m.

Approved by:

Dan, R. Reaser 08.16.2023

Dan Reaser Date

Chairman

Vot Y Oy g/3lf 2025
Date

Karl Armstrong
Taxicab Authority Admlmstrator

@' Nevada Department of Business & Industry




SIGN-IN SHEET FOR TAXICAB AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING AND HEARING
Thursday, July 20, 2023

11:00 AM
: ATTENDEE’S NAME ATTENDEE’S COMPANY
[ Jwy el el )
/ 5%%@( B/ aldas Dete s (hl

%JM ( TSI W S0 2 A= COE




AGENDA ITEM 4

Industry Discussion
(For Discussion Only)

Members of the industry may present comments,
questions, or concerns regarding ongoing discussions
on proposed regulation changes and/or industry-related
matters.



AGENDA ITEM 5

Staff Report
(For Discussion Only)

A. Administrator’s Report
I. Licensing
B. Chief Investigator’s Report
C. Stats
D. Legal Counsel
E. Future Agenda Items






'sjurrd1ofur) una pue 3593 ysiduyg 9yl I9isiurwpe ‘syuswided

pue suonelrn ssad0ad ‘sytwrad jo sadA q[e ansst pue
ssod01d yromiaded £jr10a ‘9rdoad [re ur spayd L9y, 9310 @Uﬂmc HHHO.HHM @Lrﬁ
9U3 JISTA OyM d1qnd 9yl 01 pue SIJALIP IXe] Y3 O3 IIIAIIS

I9W03ISND JO SI9prAoxd urew 9yl a1 JJels 9D1JJO JUO0IJ 9y [,




"9D1JJO JUOJ JJe1s DIPO
Y3 JO S1I00p 'SIQALID syrurad JUOL] 93
o3 y3noayy panrurrad pPaMmaual Aq passado1d (sopux qeD)
SWOD YIuow 007 1270 pue mau o1doad sdin uorruu
e 91doad 1€ 21913 000% I2A0 000°0T J2A0 ¢T I2AO
008 JAQ e Apuariny PONSSI9A\ o  9IOM IIOUJ, ¢  JTIM IJY], o

AqauoN ¢70T 720¢ AA 720¢ AA 720¢

S1EIS I,




—

-\A’c ., .
w N
¥, )
. by )

aIning Ay [,
el PULE ST
$S920.1d 94,

I9ALIJ qe) & 3urwuodag




A G sB)E e INE T INYO O Y

Quo d1doJ.




(310d9Y [BIIPIN 1.,OQ) 9182NIII)) S, IQUIWEXH [BIIPIA 93 jo saded ¢ [V
‘Inolurid AN I894-¢ B pUB 9SUIII] SIOALI(] BPBAIN 119U [

L UBISOIJ SSOUIIBMY SIJALI(], B papualie aaey L9yl 181 JUSWSPI[MOUde UY
"WaY1 01 9se9[ 10 11y 031 Sunuem Auedwod oY) WOIJ [BIIIIY V

:aArY Isnw A9y T, "uISaq 03 SWII [BI9AIS W) YIIm Suriq 3snw juedrjdde oy,

']1831G O




%)
%)
B
©)
®)
o)
(aP
84|
ar;
=




‘uonedrdde

INOA I9A0 J29yd pue YI9Yd punoidydeq Areurwaid e uni [[im £ IXIN
1591 ysi[duyg uonsonb Lyuami e ssed nok yeys pasnbor st a1 uay .

A19391dwod 1IN0 (1B WY [[IJ 03 2InS g 'swWIo] pairnbal

[BI9A9s JO BumsIsuod 39yded uonedrddy, ue 1no [[ij nok aaey [[im £oy1 ‘IXaN

SJuowindop

paxmbar 9y3 saey nok Jr pue 219y3 a1t nok Aym Ljrroa [im Koy ‘18It

Jyess Ajpuory
1o Aq pa19913 9q [[14 nok ‘921330 AILIOYINY qBIIXE] 91 01 9W0D nok U9y A\

'$S9D0IJ Y I,




LTNSHY ANH dHL

< S
S PERMyT
€SS anp INOUS 772y
7A 30975

Por,
™ Number

4/
22023
—~

. =
& e >
G e
R SIS iy, g
e gw\.r/,bﬂ.

B T S

B ) v v m—

nn e

5 2PV VB B




‘urese ssado1d ojoym sy y3noryy o 03 aaey [[im nok 10 ‘orrdxo 11 19[ 30U O
A[renuue 1rwrod InoA moausl 3snw nox

'$$9501d 931 JO 11B3IS Y1 WOIJ TeL () 9UO 10] poOS

STaTwirad SIY T, ° 3MUI9d JUQUBWIId, INOA 9AI9D9I PUE UINIOI [[1m nok ‘passed Jj

geselip!
MITAJI [[IM JOIBTIISIAU] INO ‘SUINIAI 110daI 9Y3 USYA\ "UINIAI O3 puno13dyoeq

194 In0A 105 3rem om I[iym Jrwrdd dway  Aep-06 e uaArd 9q U3 [[IM NOX

WAy JTwqns

pue syutrd1oSury 1noA ssadoid [rim £oya pue 99§ <7 16$ a3 Aed [[im nok ‘passed JJ

NS pug Y,




Hed=f) b Bl H et H

oy Jido|




ourpuo Aed 03 [eirod e Surdojoaa(g
'1593 ys1duyg [ednderd arow mau e 3urdo[aaa(

'$$920.1d 913 1IBIS 03 JUI[UO SJUdWNdOop parmbar pue

suonedrjdde oyl 3rwigns 03 9[qe 2q 031 AIIIqe 9yl Ay 01 9dOoY 9M pUud sIedk Ag
'911SQAM 9UJ UO J[qe[leA. 3q [[Im suonedijdde pue swioj palepdn

‘SN 031 PallwIgns pue 3no pI[[iJ 2q [[IM wioj paimbar ay [,
"JOpUA pasoldde ue je ouop 9q 031 WAY] AIMbar 1M A\ Isnoy-ur syurrdIddury

3urop 2q 193uo] ou [[im AjLIoyIny qedixe] 9yl ‘¢z0z ‘1 Joquaidog 3uniels

ImIng 9y I,




1 y31m Suofe moi3 01 £3o[ouydas

mau doaaap pue ssad01d 9yl duIweals 03 £13 03

Arewuung

Anisnpur a1 yum Suoje Surdueyd a1e am ‘£i110oyin BOIX®E
. 31 ! . !

931 1B 9I9H 'SSQUISNq SUIA[OAI-I9Ad UE ST A1ISnpur Ixe]. Y 1.




NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
TAXICAB INDUSTRY STATISTICS

July-23

The data contained herein has been produced and processed from sources believed to be reliable (Taxicab Certificate Holders). No warranty expressed or implied is
made regarding accuracy, adequacy, completeness, legality, reliability or usefulness of any information. This disclaimer applies to both isolated and aggregate uses
of the information. The Taxicab Authority provides this information on an "as is" basis. All warranties of any kind express or implied, including but not limited to the
implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, freedom from contamination by computer viruses and non-infringement of proprietary rights are

disclaimed. Changes could be periodically added to the information herein; these changes could or could not be incorporated in any new version of the publication.



Nevada Taxicab Authority
TOTAL MONTHLY TRIPS

July '23 vs July 22

% Increase/

Taxicab Company 2023 2022 (Decrease)
A-CAB 65,675 63,455 3.50%
DELUXE 39,183 37,944 3.27%
DESERT 171,035 164,782 3.79%
HENDERSON 60,714 59,489 2.06%
LUCKY 68,489 73,256 -6.51%
NELLIS 76,561 83,762 -8.60%
VIRGIN VALLEY (Blue Desert, LLC) 7-0,812 57,790 22.53%
WESTERN 47,041 52,534 -10.46%
WHITTLESEA 88,949 98,659 -9.84%
YCS - CHECKER 93,388 99,234 -5.89%
YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) 27177 34,582 -21.41%
YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) 32,373 34,333 -5.71%
YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) 33,954 42,705 -20.49%
YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) 28,920 33,833 -14.52%
YCS - STAR 83,029 85,687 -3.10%
YCS - YELLOW 91,926 99,117 -7.26%

INDUSTRY TOTAL 1,079,226 1,121,162 -3.74%




Nevada Taxicab Authority
EMPLOYEE REVENUE PER TRIP
July 23 vs July'22

% Increase/

Taxicab Company 2023 2022 (Decrease)

A-CAB $20.18 $18.66 8.15%
DELUXE $20.80 $19.62 6.01%
DESERT $21.10 $19.35 9.04%
HENDERSON $21.02 $19.31 8.86%
LUCKY $20.38 $19.47 4.67%
NELLIS $19.53 $19.27 1.35%
VIRGIN VALLEY (Blue Desert, LLC) Lease Only Lease Only
WESTERN $18.96 $17.71 7.06%
WHITTLESEA $21.06 $19.33 8.95%
YCS - CHECKER $20.72 $19.16 8.14%
YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) $20.54 $18.97 8.28%
YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) $20.70 $19.19 7.87%
YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) $20.79 $18.95 9.71%
YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) $21.14 $19.14 10.45%
YCS - STAR $20.66 $19.06 8.39%
YCS - YELLOW $20.76 $19.11 8.63%

INDUSTRY AVERAGE (Revenue/Trips) $20.56 $19.09 7.70%




Nevada Taxicab Authority
LEASE REVENUE PER TRIP
July 23 vs July 22

% Increase/
Taxicab Company 2023 2022 (Decrease)
A-CAB $20.26 $19.26 5.19%
DELUXE None None
DESERT $21.06 $19.53 7.83%
HENDERSON $21.28 $19.81 7.42%
LUCKY $20.07 $19.07 5.24%
NELLIS $19.31 None
VIRGIN VALLEY (Blue Desert, LLC) $21.25 $20.13 5.56%
WESTERN $20.39 $19.79 3.03%
WHITTLESEA $20.94 $19.59 6.89%
YCS - CHECKER None None
YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) None None
YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) None None
YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) None None
YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) None None
YCS - STAR None None
YCS - YELLOW None None
INDUSTRY AVERAGE (Revenue/ Trips) $20.75 $19.60 5.88%




Nevada Taxicab Authority
MONTHLY COMBINED TRIP COMPARISON
2023 vs 2022

MONTH YEAR TRIPS YEAR TRIPS % Increase/ | # TRIPS +/-
(Decrease)
JANUARY 2023 1,156,760 2022 831,329 39.15% 325,431
FEBRUARY | 2023 1,085,426 2022 941,829 15.25% 143,597
MARCH 2023 1,328,344 2022 1,251,434 6.15% 76,910
APRIL 2023 1,114,961 2022 1,198,353 -6.96% (83,392)
MAY 2023 1,134,647 2022 1,247,518 -9.05% (112,871)
JUNE 2023 1,076,520 2022 1,132,300 -4.93% (55,780)
JULY 2023 1,079,226 2022 1,121,162 -3.74% (41,936)
AUGUST 2023 2022 #DIV/0! 0
SEPTEMBER| 2023 2022 #DIV/0! 0
OCTOBER | 2023 2022 #DIV/0! 0
NOVEMBER | 2023 2022 #DIV/0! 0
DECEMBER | 2023 2022 #DIV/0! 0
YTD TOTAL 2023 7,975,884 2022 7,723,925 3.26% 251,959




2023

Nevada Taxicab Authority

YEAR TO DATE COMPARISON
July '23 vs July '22

2022

2023 2022 % %
EMP. TRIPS 727,116 797,125 -8.78% 5,446,977 5,579,345 -2.37%
REVENUE $15,014,618 | $15,284,716 “1.77% $105,395,087 | $104,922,216 0.45%
AVG REV/PER TRIP $20.65 $19.17 7.72% $19.35 $18.81 2.87%
MEDALLIONS 3,530 3,530 0.00% 3,530 3,530 0.00%
LEASE TRIPS 352,110 324,037 8.66% 2,528,907 2,144,580 17.92%
LEASE REVENUE $7,316,112 $6,351,686 15.18% $50,056,453 $41,281,931 21.26%
AVG REV/PER TRIP $20.78 $19.60 6.02% $19.79 $19.25 2.81%
DECALS 1,086 1,051 3.33% 1,086 1,051 3.33%




NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
MEDALLIONS BY COMPANY

July 2023

Company Medallions
A-CAB 145

DELUXE 136
DESERT 229
FRIAS 12
HENDERSON 225
LUCKY 184
NELLIS 224
VIRGIN VALLEY 132
WESTERN 228
WHITTLESEA 286
YCS CHECKER 295
YCS NEW CAB 1 221
YCS NEW CAB 2 236
YCS NEW CAB 3 238
YCS NEW CAB 4 221
YCS STAR 223

YCS YELLOW 295

Previous medallion counts presented in the Nevada Taxicab Authority monthly statistics were based on an equivalency
algorithm, which converted time restricted medallion totals into a quotient that was proportionally (i.e. mathematically)
equivalent to that of medallions that could operate in Clark County 24 hours per day. The algorithm provided an easily
understandable statistical mechanism which facilitated the comparison of seemingly disparate, incongruent, and/or
dissimilar data points. The current medallion counts are based solely on the number of physical medallion plates issued
to each Clark County certificated taxicab company.




NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
LEASE DECALS BY COMPANY

July 2023
Company Decals

A-CAB 130
DELUXE 0

DESERT 229
HENDERSON 176
LUCKY 99
NELLIS 32
VIRGIN VALLEY 132
WESTERN 172
WHITTLESEA 176

YCS CHECKER
YCS NEW CAB 1
YCS NEW CAB 2
YCS NEW CAB 3
YCS NEW CAB 4
YCS STAR

YCS YELLOW

TOTAL 1,086

Lease decal numbers reflect how many decals a company has had issued to a medallion; not how many leases
the company has issued.

OO0 |O0O|0O|O0|O




Nevada Taxicab Authority
DISABLED & ELDERLY RIDES REQUESTED
July 2023 vs June 2023

Jul-23 Jun-23

Taxicab Company Total Monthly Rides | Disabled | Elderly | Total Monthly Rides | Disabled | Elderly
A-CAB 65675 49 151 62,687 60 157
DELUXE 39183 18 11 40,039 9 16
DESERT 171035 164 96 168,788 119 94
HENDERSON 60714 0 19 57,932 0 12
LUCKY 68489 38 75 69,646 22 37
NELLIS 35351 8 15 76,638 10 15
RGIN VALLEY  (Blue Desert, LLC) 70812 0 16 69,836 0 14
WESTERN 47041 16 9 45,289 11 19
WHITTLESEA 88949 42 40 94,635 38 53
YCS - CHECKER 93388 131 117 93,914 118 103
YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) 27177 113 25 27,866 112 20
YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) 32373 0 23 31,863 0 22
YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) 33954 68 45 35,438 80 49
YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) 28920 9 30 28,170 19 19
YCS - STAR 83029 249 106 83,246 264 112
YCS - YELLOW 91926 527 174 90,533 449 157
INDUSTRY TOTAL 1,038,016 1432 952 1,076,520 1,311 899




Nevada Taxicab Authority

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS

July 2023 vs June 2023

% Increase/

Taxicab Company July June (Decrease)

A-CAB 32,073 31,665 1.29%
DELUXE 18,260 18,935 -3.56%
DESERT 84,180 84,892 -0.84%
HENDERSON 28,199 27,718 1.74%
LUCKY 35,025 35,951 -2.58%
NELLIS 35,351 41,345 -14.50%
VIRGIN VALLEY (Blue Desert, LLC) 33,575 33,728 -0.45%
WESTERN 24,127 23,927 0.84%
WHITTLESEA 40,995 44,943 -8.78%
YCS - CHECKER 44,514 45,216 -1.55%
YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) 12,902 13,386 -3.62%
YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) 15,130 15,390 -1.69%
YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) 15,930 16,827 -5.33%
YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) 13,361 13,318 0.32%
YCS - STAR 39,769 40,388 -1.53%
YCS - YELLOW 44,119 44,389 -0.61%

CC Transaction Totals: 517,510 532,018 -2.73%




Type of Call Stats

DATE _OPENED >= 7/1/2023
DATE OPENED <= 7/31/2023
RECORD MODULE = Dispatch
RECORD TYPE = Dispatch Event

Actual Type of Call A

CO.SUBMITTED COMPLAINT
COMPLAINT

DIRECTED PATROL ACT
DISTURBANCE

FARE DISPUTE

FIRE

FLAT RATE COMPLAINT
FOOT PATROL

FOUND DAMAGE TO CAB
INTENT. DAMAGE CAB
LH.
LOADING / UNLOADING
LONG ROUTE

LOST PROPERTY
MOTORIST ASSIST
POOR SERVICE

PUBLIC ASSIST

PUBLIC REQUEST
RECKLESS DRIVING
REFUSE TO TRANSPORT
SICK CALL

STOLEN CAB
SUSPICIOUS PERSON
TARGETED ENFORCEMENT
TRAFFIC STOP
UNKNOWN TROUBLE

UPT CALLS
WELFARE CHECK

July 2023

Total Events

— [ E —
e W oo N = W NN WO aNNN

747



INVESTIGATIONS July 2023

Jul-23 Jun-23 July22
Total number of citations written 60 82 0
Total number of violations written (including impounds) 62 82 0
Total number of Impound & UPT 2 0 0
Total number of warrants arrests 0 0 0
Total number of No CPCN 0 0 0
COURT
Total number of violations cited & resolved w/in the month 38 11 0
Total number of waived before Hearing (walk-ins) 28 28 0
Total number of Hearing held:
Denial 0 2 0
Revocation 0 0 0
Dismissed 0 0 0
Failure to Appear (FTA) 2 0 0
UPT 2 0 0
Reschedule 8 5 0
Guilty 1 4 0
Waived Before Hiring/Paid 28 28 0
Vehicle Release 1 0 0
Violations Waived at Hearing (on court day) 0 0 0
Dismissed by DAG/State 0 0 0
Dismissed by Hearing Officer 0 0 0
Dismissed by Administration 0 0 0
Dismissed by Investigations 0 0 0
Issued into Other Court 0 0 0
Not Resolved 0 0 0



July 2023
Monthly Vehicle Report

Taxicab Company OSN Issued 24Hr Issued Accident Annuallnsp Meter Seal
A_CAB iL72 10 13 12 1
BD VIRGIN VALLEY 16 3 12 8 3
DELUXE 8 9 7 11 0
DESERT 22 6 23 19 7
HENDERSON 9 9 7 20 1
LUCKY LAS VEGAS 9 5 6 13 0
NELLIS 18 9 20 13 1
NEWCAB 21 LLC 6 4 7 6 0
NEWCAB ACQLLC 11 8 1.2 9 0
NEWCAB CT LLC 6 ik 7 12 0
NEWCAB TT LLC 7 5 6 8 0
WESTERN 11 3 9 8 0
WHITTLESEA 12 16 8 20 i
YCS CHECKER LLC 12 12 15 21 2
YCS STAR LLC 12 12 13 15 5
YCS YELLOW LLC 17 15 17 31 3

Total: 188 137 182 226

N
S



CITATION VIOLATION July 2023

NAC 706.513(1) \ NO PERSON MAY OPERATE A TAXICAB WITHOUT HAVING A PERMIT
NAC 706.531(1) \ DISPLAY T.A. PERMIT

NAC 706.531(2) \ PERMIT; UPRIGHT AND UNOBSTRUCTED

NAC 706.543(3) \ ROTATION OF TAXI STAND

NAC 706.556(2) \ AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR WILL KEEP A COPY OF LEASE IN T
NRS 706.8845(12) \ OBEY LAWS - SAFETY COMFORT AND CONVENIENCE

NRS 706.88395 \ IMPOUND OF TAXI

NRS 706.8845(12) \ OBEY LAWS - SAFETY COMFORT AND CONVENIENCE
NRS 706.8845(3) \ NOT USE PROFANITY/SHOUT TO DRIVERS

NRS 706.8845(9) \ INTERFERE W/TRAFFIC WHEN LOADING

NRS 706.8846(1) \ DECEIVE/ATTEMPT TO DECEIVE

NRS 706.8847(1) \ REFUSE TO TRANSPORT AN ORDERLY PERSON

Total =

N

W R U

62



AGENDA ITEM 6

Public Comment

Members of the public must identify themselves for the record and are then
invited to use three minutes to comment on items on the meeting agenda
or on items not contained therein. Comments shall be directed to the Board
and presented in a professional demeanor and not in a threatening,
profane, vulgar, or abusive manner. *The Board may limit repetitive
comments to balance time constraints.

*NRS 203.090 Disturbing meeting. Every person who, without the authority
of law, shall willfully disturb an assembly or meeting not unlawful in its
character shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.



AGENDA ITEM 7

Adjournment
(Action)



